

CURRICULUM VITAE

Furio Camillo ROSATI – Born in Rome, 18.9.1954
Via Giulia, 125 - 00186 ROMA
Tel + 393406819687
E-mail: f.rosati@economia.uniroma2.it

Current positions

Professor of Public Finance, Department of Economics and Finance, University of Rome “Tor Vergata”

Director, Center for Economic for Economic and International Studies, University of Rome “Tor Vergata”

Director of Research, The Italian Center for International Development

Other Affiliations

| | | |
|-------|-------|----------------------|
| IZA | Bonn | Research Fellow |
| CHILD | Turin | Research Fellow |
| CEIS | Rome | Director |
| ICID | Rome | Director of research |

Education

- 1976 - Laurea (B.A.) in Economics at the University of Roma, Faculty of Law, 110/110 cum laude.
- 1977 – Diploma at the “Economic development School”, Ministry of Industry, Roma.
- 1979 – “Master of Science in Economics” at the London School of Economics and Political Science.
- 1984 – “Philosophy Doctor in Economics” at the London School of Economics and Political Science.

Selected past professional activities

**Director, “Understanding children’s work” . A joint ILO, World Bank and UNICEF research program
2002 - 2018**

**Consultant, World Bank: Human Development Network, Social Protection Unit, Global Child Labor
Program
1998 – 2000**

**Consultant, World Bank (Ethiopia): Education Sector Development Plan in Ethiopia
1998-1999**

Consultant, Italian Cooperation (Ethiopia): *Joint Donor Missions for the Education Sector Development Plan in Ethiopia 1997*

Consultant, Italian Cooperation (Ethiopia): *Joint Donor Public Expenditure Review for Ethiopia 1997*

Consultant, Eurostat: *Analysis of the Evolution of the Structure of Public Expenditures in EU Member States and Construction of Cyclically Adjusted Public Sector Budgets 1995-1996*

**Professor of Economics, High School of Public Administration, Rome
1987-1994**

Consultant, Eurostat: *Analysis of the Evolution of the Structure of Taxation in EU Member States 1994*

Consultant, Eurostat: *Analysis of the Determinants of Social Spending in EU Member States 1993*

Consultant, Italian Foreign Ministry (Guatemala): *Analysis of the Effects of the Proposed Free Trade Area in Central America and Analysis of the Privatization Programs 1992*

Consultant, Italian Confederation of Trade Unions (CISL): *Construction of an Econometric Model of Labor Markets and Advisor on Fiscal Policies 1984-1986*

Past academic positions

- 2020 Visiting Professor, SOAS, London
- 1996-2000 - Professor of Public Finance, Faculty of Economics, University of Rome “Tor Vergata”. Professor of Public Finance, Faculty of Law, University of Sassari
- February 2000 – Visiting Professor, London School of Economics
- October 1996 – Visiting Professor at NCAER, Delhi.
- January - February 1996 – Visiting Professor at Delhi School of Economics.
- January 1995 – Visiting Scholar at STICERD, London School of Economics.
- February 1994 – Visiting Scholar at STICERD, London School of Economics.
- March - April 1993 – Visiting Professor, University of Mannheim, Germany.
- January - February 1992 – Visiting Scholar at the London School of Economics and Political Science and at the Centre for Labour Economics.
- 1990-1996 – Associate professor of Economics, Faculty of Economics, University of Rome “Tor Vergata”.
- October 1989 – February 1990 - Visiting Scholar at the London School of Economics and Political Science and at the Centre for Labour Economics.
- 1988-1990 – Associated professor of Economics, Faculty of Political Science, University of Teramo.
- 1987-1994 – Professor of Economics at the High School of Public Administration, Roma.
- 1985-1988 – Researcher in Political Economy, Faculty of Law, University of Teramo.

Selected publications

- Rosati F, Mariani R D (2021). Immigrant supply of marketable childcare and native fertility in Italy. *JOURNAL OF DEMOGRAPHIC ECONOMICS*, ISSN: 2054-0892
- Rosati F, D' Errico M, Mariani R D, Pietrelli R (2021). Refugee-Host Proximity and Market Creation in Uganda. *JOURNAL OF DEVELOPMENT STUDIES*, ISSN: 0022-0388
- Rosati F, Mariani R D, Pasquini A (2021). The Immigration Puzzle in Italy: A Survey of Evidence and Facts. *ITALIAN ECONOMIC JOURNAL*, ISSN: 2199-322X
- Rosati F, Jacobus de Hoop, Jed Friedman, Eeshani Kandpal (2020). Child Schooling and Child Work in the Presence of a Partial Education Subsidy. *Journal of Human Resources*, ISSN: 0022-166X, doi: 10.3368/jhr.54.2.0317.8627R1
- Rosati F, Pellerano L, Porreca E (2020). Income Elasticity of Child Labor: Do Cash Transfers have an Impact on the Poorest Children?. *IZA Journal of Development and Migration*, vol. 11, ISSN: 2520-1786, doi: 10.2478/izajodm-2020-0011
- Rosati F, Dammert A., De Hoop J., Myukiyehe E (2018). Effects of public policy on child labor: Current knowledge, gaps, and implications for program design. *World Development*, vol. 110, p. 104-123, ISSN: 0305-750X
- Rosati F, Porreca E (2018). The Impact of Cash Transfer Programmes on Youth and Adult Labour Supply: Evidence from Lesotho and the Philippines. *Journal of International Development*, ISSN: 0954-1748, doi: <https://doi.org/10.1002/jid.3405>
- Rosati F, Marco Manacorda, Marco Ranzani, Giuseppe Dachille (2017). Pathways from school to work in the developing world. *IZA Journal of Labor and Development*, ISSN: 2193-9020
- Rosati F, De Hoop J, Premand P, Viakis R (2017). Women's economic capacity and children's human capital accumulation. *Journal of Population Economics*, ISSN: 0933-1433, doi: <https://doi.org/10.1007/s00148-017-0656-x>
- de Hoop J, Rosati F (2014). Cash Transfers and Child Labor. *World Bank Research Observer*, vol. 29, p. 202-234, ISSN: 0257-3032, doi: 10.1093/wbro/lku003
- Rosati F, De Hoop J (2014). Does promoting school attendance reduce child labor? Evidence from Burkina Faso's BRIGHT project. *Economics of Education Review*, vol. 39, p. 78-96, ISSN: 0272-7757
- Manacorda M, Rosati F (2011). Industrial structure and child labour. Evidence from Brazil. *Economic Development and Cultural Change*, vol. 4, ISSN: 0013-0079

- Rosati F, Mealli F, Guarcello L (2010). Household Vulnerability and Child Labor: the effect of shocks, credit rationing and insurance. *Journal of Population Economics*, vol. 1, ISSN: 0933-1433, doi: 10.1007/s00148-008-0233-4
- Manacorda M, Rosati F (2010). Local labor demand and child labor. In: Randall A, Edmonds E, Tatsiramos K. Child labor and the transition between school and work. *Research in Labor Economics*, vol. 31, p. 321-354, ISBN: 978-0-85724-000-2, ISSN: 0147-9121
- Rosati, F (2009). The puzzle of idle children neither in school nor at work in economic activities, in Hugh D. Hindman, ed. *The World of Child Labor: A Historical and Regional Survey*. Armonk: M.E. Sharpe, 2009.
- The twin challenges of eliminating child labour and achieving EFA: evidence and policy options from Mali and Zambia, UCW Working Papers, 2009
- Guarcello L, Scott Lyon, Furio Rosati (2008). Child Labor and Youth Employment in Ethiopia. In: Marito Garcia, Jean Fares. *Youth in Africa's Labor Market*. Washington D.C.: The World Bank
- Rosati F, Guarcello Lorenzo (2008). School to Work Transition: a Regional Overview. In: Marito Garcia E Jean Fares. *Youth in Africa's Labor Market*. Washington, DC: The World Bank.
- Guarcello L, Rosati F (2007). Child Labor and Youth Employment: Ethiopia Country Study. Social Protection Discussion Paper No. 0704. Washington D.C.: The World Bank
- Rosati F, Becchetti L (2007). Global Social Preferences and the Demand for Socially Responsible Products: Empirical Evidence from a Pilot Study on Fair Trade Consumers. *World Economy*, ISSN: 0378-5920
- Becchetti L, Rosati F (2007). Global social preferences and the demand for socially responsible products: empirical evidence from a pilot study on fair trade consumers. *World Economy*, vol. 30, p. 807-836, ISSN: 0378-5920, doi: 10.1111/j.1467-9701.2007.01012.x
- Rosati F, Rossi C (2007). Impact of school quality on child labour and school attendance: The case of the CONAFE compensatory program in Mexico. *Well-Being and Social Policy*, ISSN: 1870-2961
- Guarcello, L, Lyon S, Rosati, F (2006). The Twin Challenges of Child Labor and Youth Employment in Ethiopia Understanding Children's Work Programme Working Paper.
- Rosati F, Zafiris Tzannatos (2006). Child Labor in Vietnam. *Pacific Economic Review*, Vol. 11, ISSN: 1361-374x
- Rosati F, Straub R (2006). Does Child Work during Childhood Affects Adult's Health? An Analysis for Guatemala. *Review of Economics of the Household*, ISSN: 1569-5239
- Rosati F, Cigno A, Giannelli G (2006). Is there such a thing as a family constitution? A test based on credit rationing. *Review of Economics of the Household*, ISSN: 1569-523
- Rosati F, Roggero P, Mangiaterra V (2006). The health impact of child labour in developing countries: evidence from cross-country data. *American Journal of Public Health*, ISSN: 0090-0036

Rosati F, Ritualo A, Guarcello L (2005). Child work in Zambia: A comparative study of survey instruments. *International Labour Review*, ISSN: 0020-7780

Rosati F.C., O'Donnell O., van Doorslaer E (2005). Health Effects of Child Work: Evidence from Vietnam. *Journal of Population Economics*, vol. 18, p. 437-467, ISSN: 0933-1433, doi: 10.1007/s00148-004-0197-y

Cigno A, Rosati F.C (2005). The economics of child labour. OXFORD: Oxford University Press, ISBN: 9780199264452

Rosati F, Cigno (2005). The economics of child labour. vol. 1, OXFORD: Oxford University Press, ISBN: 0-19-926445-7

Rosati F, Rossi C (2003). Children's working hours and school enrolment: evidence from Pakistan and Nicaragua. *World Bank Economic Review*, ISSN: 0258-6770

Rosati F, Atella V, Deb P (2003). Determinants of the access to physician services in Italy: a latent class probit approach. *Health Economics*, ISSN: 1057-9230

Rosati F, Cigno A, Casolaro L (2003). The Impact of Social Security on Saving and Fertility in Germany. *FinanzArchiv*, ISSN: 0015-2218

Rosati F, A. Cigno (2002). Child Labor, Education, Fertility and Survival in Rural India. *Pacific Economic Review*, vol. Vol. 7, ISSN: 1361-374X

Rosati F, A. Cigno, L. Guarcello (2002). Does Globalisation Increase Child Labour?. *World Development*, vol. , Vol. 30 (9), ISSN: 0305-750X

Rosati F, A.Cigno (2002). Child Labour Handbook. World Bank Social Protection Discussion Paper N. 0206.

Rosati F (2001). Intergenerational transfers, and public pensions in a non altruistic setting. *Labour*, ISSN: 1121-7081

Rosati F, A. Cigno, Z. Tzannatos (2001). Child labour, Nutrition and Education in Rural India: an Economic Analysis of Parental Choice and Policy Options. Social Protection Discussion Paper 131, Washington, DC: World Bank.

Rosati F, Atella V (2000). Uncertainty about children's survival and fertility: a test using Indian data. *Journal of Population Economics*, ISSN: 0933-1433

Rosati F, Cigno A (2000). Mutual interest, self-enforcing constitutions and apparent generosity. In: Louis-Andr Grard-Varet, Serge-Christophe Kolm, Jean Mercier Ythier. *Economics of reciprocity, gift-giving and altruism*. New York, N.Y.: Macmillan, ISBN: 0-333-74769-0

Rosati F.C., Rosati F, Giannelli G. (1998). Voluntary transfers among Italian households: altruistic and non-altruistic explanations. *Structural Change and Economic Dynamics*, ISSN: 0954-349X

- Rosati F, Cigno A (1997). Rise and fall of the Japanese saving rate. *Japan and the World Economy*, ISSN: 0922-1425
- Rosati F (1996). "Social security in a non altruistic model with uncertainty and endogenous fertility". *Journal of Public Economics*, ISSN: 0047-2727
- Rosati F, Cigno A (1996). Jointly determined saving and fertility behaviour. *European Economic Review*, ISSN: 0014-2921
- Rosati F, Atella V (1995). Productivity convergence in sheltered and unsheltered sectors. In B. Quintieri (Ed.): *Patterns of trade, Competition and Trade Policies*, Avebury, 1995.
- Rosati F, Quintieri B (1993). Demographic changes, public saving and tax policies. In G. Galeotti - M. Marrelli (Eds.), *Design and reform of taxation policy*. ISBN: 978-0-7923-2016-6
- Rosati F (1993). Some macroeconomic effects of demographic trends in Italy. In L. Paganetto and E.S. Phelps, *World saving, prosperity and growth*. ISBN: 0312095821
- Rosati F (1992). Supply and demand policies in an economy with a strong trade union. *Jahrbücher Für Nationalökonomie Und Statistik*, vol. 5-6, ISSN: 0021-4027
- Rosati F, Quintieri B (1992). Supply side policies in an economy with centralized wage setting. *Labour*, vol. 3, ISSN: 1121-7081
- Rosati F, Cigno A (1992). The effects of financial markets and social security on fertility and saving behaviour in Italy. *Journal of Population Economics*, vol. 4, ISSN: 0933-1433
- Rosati F (1991). Unemployment benefits and unemployment policies in the presence of a strong trade union: a comparison. *Labour*, vol. 1, ISSN: 1121-7081